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NOTE 

From: General Secretariat of the Council 

To: Delegations 

Subject: Public access to documents - Confirmatory Application 15/c/01/25 
 

Delegations will find attached: 

• the request for access to documents sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on 

25 June 2025 and registered on the same day (Annex 1); 

• the reply from the General Secretariat of the Council dated 14 July 2025 (Annex 2); 

• the confirmatory application dated 30 July 2025 and registered on the same day (Annex 3). 
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ANNEX 1 

 

From: document-request@cis.consilium.europa.eu <document-request@cis.consilium.europa.eu> 

Sent: Wednesday 25 June 2025 15:47 

To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) <Access@consilium.europa.eu> 

Subject: Consilium - Electronic Request for Access to documents [ENGLISH] 

 

This e-mail has been sent to access@consilium.europa.eu using the electronic form available in the 

Register application. 

This electronic form has been submitted in ENGLISH. 

Title 

 
First name 

 
Family name 

 
E-mail  

 
Occupation 

Law firm 

I submit this request as a representative of an organisation. 

Name of the organisation 

 
Full postal address  

 
Telephone 

 

Requested document(s) 

 ST 6886 2025 INIT  

 ST 6887 2025 INIT  

 ST 6889 2025 INIT - Note  

 ST 6889 2025 REV 1 - NOTE  

 ST 6631/25 R-UE JUR  

 ST 8633 2025 INIT - 'I/A' ITEM NOTE  

 ST 9134/25  

 ST 9131/25  

 ST 9133/25  

 ST 9480/25 

 

1st option 
FR 

2nd option 
EN 

This is an automatic reply from the General Secretariat of the Council of the European Union 

concerning your request for access to Council documents. 

This notification was sent from an unattended mailbox. Please do not reply. 

DELETED  

DELETED  

DELETED  

DELETED  

DELETED  

DELETED  

DELETED  

mailto:access@consilium.europa.eu
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ANNEX 2 

 

Council of the European Union 
General Secretariat 

 

 Directorate-General Communication and Information - COMM 
Directorate Information and Outreach 
Information Services Unit / Transparency 
Head of Unit 

 

 

Brussels, 14 July 2025 

DELETED 

DELETED 

Email: DELETED 

Ref. 25/1869 

Request made on: 25.06.2025 
 

 

Dear DELETED, 

Thank you for your request for access to documents of the Council of the European Union, made on behalf 

of your client DELETED.1 

 

Please find attached document 9480/25, only redacted for personal data.2 

 
I regret to inform you that access to the other requested documents cannot be given for the reasons set out 

below. 

 

Documents 9131/25, 9134/25, 9133/25, 6886/25, 6887/25, 8633/25, 6889/25 and 6889/1/25 REV 1 are 

preparatory documents for the 18th sanctions package following the situation in Ukraine. Discussions on this 

package are still ongoing. The disclosure of documents containing information on internal discussions on this 

subject would weaken the international position of the European Union and undermine the effectiveness of 

the restrictive measures to be adopted. 

                                                 
1  The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of the applicable rules: Regulation (EC) 

No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding public access to European Parliament, Council and 

Commission documents (OJ L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43) and the specific provisions concerning public access to Council 

documents set out in Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure (Council Decision No 2009/937/EU, OJ L 325, 

11.12.2009, p. 35). 
2  See Regulation (EU) 2018/1725 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 23 October 2018 on the protection of 

natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data by the Union institutions, bodies, offices and agencies and on 

the free movement of such data, and repealing Regulation (EC) No 45/2001 and Decision No 1247/2002/EC (OJ L 295 

21.11.2018, p. 39). 



  

 

12044/25    4 

ANNEX 2 COMM.2.C  EN 
 

Disclosure of these documents would therefore undermine the protection of the public interest as regards 

international relations. As a consequence, the General Secretariat has to refuse access to them.3 

 

Document 6631/25 is an information note about the judgment of the General Court in case T-269/24. 

 

It is a classified document, bearing the classification “RESTREINT UE/EU RESTRICTED”, meaning that 

the unauthorised disclosure of its contents could be disadvantageous to the interests of the European Union 

or of one or more of its Member States.4 

 

Public disclosure of this document would undermine the protection of ongoing court proceedings in the 

related ongoing case T-295/25. The document is strictly linked to those proceedings and it cannot be publicly 

disclosed, in order to guarantee the serenity of the proceedings and the equality of arms of the parties. The 

disclosure of internal documents of only one party to such proceedings, while the other party is not subject to 

similar transparency obligations, would undermine the equality of the parties. Furthermore, the Council has 

not identified any overriding public interest in favour of disclosure of this document. Therefore, the General 

Secretariat has to refuse access to it.5 

 

We have also looked into the possibility of releasing parts of the documents withheld.6 However, as the 

information contained in each of the documents forms an inseparable whole, the General Secretariat is also 

unable to give partial access to them. 

 

 

Pursuant to Article 7(2) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001, you may ask the Council to review this decision 

within 15 working days of receiving this reply. Should you see the need for such a review, you are invited to 

indicate the reasons thereof. 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Fernando FLORINDO 

 

                                                 
3  Article 4(1)(a), third indent, of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 
4  Council Decision of 23 September 2013 on the security rules for protecting EU classified information (2013/488/EU), 

OJ L 274, 15.10.2013, p. 1. 
5  Article 4(2), second indent, of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 
6  Article 4(6) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 



  

 

12044/25    5 

ANNEX 3 COMM.2.C  EN 
 

ANNEX 3 

 

From: DELETED 

Sent: Wednesday 30 July 2025 10:59 

To: TRANSPARENCY Access to documents (COMM) <Access@consilium.europa.eu> 

Cc: DELETED; DELETED 

Subject: RE: Ref. 25/1869 

 

Dear Sir, Madame, 

 

Please find attached a confirmatory application, based on Article 7(2) of Regulation 2001/1049, in 

relation to our initial request (ref. 25/1869) of 25 June 2025. 

 

Your sincerely, 

 

DELETED 
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